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From: Elena Milano [emilano@cypresshealthcare net]
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2010 3:41 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address for Annual Report

I am requesting a change of address for the Annual Reports for the following entities:

» FLHUD Rosewcod
Registration # M08000002713
NF Suwannee
Registration # M0800Q002723 .
*  SF Berkshire, LLC
Registration # M0800Q002733
s SFTampa
Registration # MOBOOl 002743
¢ FL HUD Baybreeze, LLC
Registration # MOROGONN2708

#»  NF Chipola, LLC
Registration # M08
e  NF Brynwoed, LLC

Registration # MOB000002728
e  MF Debary, LLC

Registration
»  SF Fountainhead, LLC

Registration # M08000002738

! need the address for the Manager to be changed from:
44 5. Broadway, Suite 614
White Plains, NY 10604

TO: 4 West Red Oak Lane, Suite 201
White Plains, NY 10604

' you could please send me confirmation of the change | would appreciate it.

Thank you,

Elena Milano

Paralegal

Health Care Navigator LL.C

4 West Red Oak Lane, Suite 201
White Plains, NY 10604
914.390-4300 Office

129570010



